Yamamoto, Julie R.

From: Julie Yamamoto <pennycreek@everettsd.org>
Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 4:00 PM

To: Penny Creek Elementary Recipients

Subject: PCE Friday 04/23/2021 Message

Dear Penny Creek Families,

The following are save the dates for you to know about:

Individual Picture Day — please see attached flyers for additional information.
e  For Hybrid Students during the school day

o Tuesday, April 27 for Monday/Tuesday Hybrid students
o Thursday, April 29 for Thursday/Friday Hybrid students

e  REMOTE Learning Students
o Thursday, April 29 from 3:45 p.m. to 5:15 p.m.

Let’s Connect on Monday, May 3, 2021 from 5:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.

e You are invited to connect with our regional superintendent, Dr. Sally Lancaster, and engage in conversation
about hybrid learning and provide feedback to help us improve. We want to hear from you and hope you can
attend a zoom meeting to share your thoughts. RSVP required, please click HERE to register.

Materials pick up for remote learning students in Grades 1 - 5 on May 12, 2021.

e Families are invited to Penny Creek on Wednesday, May 12 anytime between 8:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. To enter
the school, use the furthest west entrance to arrive at the east side gym door. Please remain in your vehicle. A
staff member will deliver your student’s materials to you. To support the flow of traffic, have your student’s first
and last name with teacher name on a paper ready to show the staff member or posted on your passenger side
window. Social distancing guidelines must be followed at all times.

Are you doing any Spring cleaning? If so, our health room is always accepting gently used school age clothing. Please
contact the office at 425-385-7200 to coordinate your donation drop off.

Have a wonderful weekend!
Penny Creek Elementary

PCE Webpage: https://www.everettsd.org/pennycreekes

Please follow us on Twitter: https://twitter.com/PennyCreek ES

Reserve Library books for pick up on Wednesdays from 4:00 p.m. to 6:30 p.m.: https://www.everettsd.org/domain/1910
Henry M. Jackson Key Club Members book read aloud: https://www.everettsd.org/Page/38653

Attachments:

Wmessages/attachments/9ad69f7ed2ea7269ce308252bbc211b9/20215y Picture Day - HYBRID.pdf (99.8 KB)

& messages/attachments/6806b3532663a2fc3dfd0686e819af3a/2021sy Picture Day - REMOTE.pdf (178.1 KB)
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https://storage.googleapis.com/pt04-1/messages/attachments/9ad69f7ed2ea7269ce308252bbc211b9/2021sy_Picture_Day_-_HYBRID.pdf
https://storage.googleapis.com/pt04-1/messages/attachments/6806b3532663a2fc3dfd0686e819af3a/2021sy_Picture_Day_-_REMOTE.pdf
https://www.everettsd.org/Page/2#calendar1/20210521/event/278478
https://www.everettsd.org/cms/lib/WA01920133/Centricity/ModuleInstance/191605/2021sy%20May%20Materials%20Pick%20Up.pdf
https://storage.googleapis.com/pt04-1/messages/attachments/9ad69f7ed2ea7269ce308252bbc211b9/2021sy_Picture_Day_-_HYBRID.pdf
https://storage.googleapis.com/pt04-1/messages/attachments/6806b3532663a2fc3dfd0686e819af3a/2021sy_Picture_Day_-_REMOTE.pdf
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